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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena T YEa
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 3:46 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan; Melinda Watts

Cc: ‘parkplace@mcx.net’

Subject: FW: remove fax number from list

Importance: High

FYL. Per this e-mail, | have removed the fax numher. Let me know if any questions.

—--0riginal Message-—

From: Park Place Imailto:parkplace@mcx.netl
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 3:11 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: remove fax number from list

As per conversation with Kay Flynn (850-413-6744) please remove our fax number 1-440-942-1958 from your
Records Fax Server. This Is our numher and not Clear Breeze Communications who rented an office space from
us in the past. We have no knowledge or connection with this company.

Thank you for your time in this matter.

Park Place Office Center

Betty George

1-340-946-0488

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Lee Eng Tan Delivered: 4/25/2006 3:46 PM
Melinda Watts Delivered: 4/25/2006 3:46 PM

‘parkplace@mcx.net’
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**CCA OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**

Kimberley Pena

From: System Administrator

To: parkplace@mcx.net

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 3:46 PM
Subject: Delivered: Return receipt

Your message

To: Lee Eng Tan; Melinda Watts

Cc: parkplace@mex.net

Subject: FW: remove fax number from list
Sent: 4/25/2006 3:46 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

parkplace@mex.net on 4/25/2006 3:47 PM
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 9:37 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/18/2006 9:36:00 AM K IS
Docket Number: 060063-tx, 060064-tx, 060065-tx %’3
Filename / Path: 060063co.tlt.doc

Consummating order

A~ Sepcihed



